Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council Membets
FROM: ___ 27 f/M
Jerry Hancock
RE: Fadility Usage Contract
DATE: October 03, 2011

This is a request for Council approval of a Facility Usage Contract between the Fayette County Board of Education and
the LFUCG Parks and Recreation, Kiddie Kapers Program

This Facility Usage Contract is for the purpose of using FCPS facilities for our Kiddie Kapers program for rental of the
Norsworthy Auditorium for Saturday December 17, 2011.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

CC: Richard Moloney, CAO
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